
From: Baran, 3an 
To: ££LA 
Subject: RE: MUR 74S9 (Citizens for Turner) 
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2018 12:22:40 PM 
Attachments: 2018-08-09 NQtif L^Qter fw, Tumer).ptlf 

This Is to confirm that Mr. Turner adopts the response submitted by Citizens for Turner and j 
will not have any additional submission. For your records, the address on the attached letter to 
Mr. Turner is not current. He never received the letter. 

Jan Witold Baran | Attorney at Law 
Wiley Rein LLP 
1776 K Street NW | Washington, DC 20006 
T: 202.719.7330 \ jbaran@wlleyrein.com 
www.wi|eyrgin,com | Bja | unked'" I Twiuer 

t-

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 10:49 AM 
To: Baran, Jan <jBaran@wileyrein.com> 
Subject: RE: MUR 7459 (Citizens for Turner) 

I 

If his response will be the same as the one submitted you can just send me that in an 
e-mail if you like. I would appreciate a designation if he is going join or submit his I 
own response. 
Thanks so much, I 

Kath^n Ross 
Paralegal 
Federal Election Commission 
Complaints Examination & 
Legal Administration 
(202)694-1539 

gela@.fcc.gpv 

From: Baran. Jan rmailto:.IB3r3n(S)wilevrein.c:om] 

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 7:28 AM 
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gQv> i 
Subject: Re: MUR 7459 (Citizens for Turner) 

\ 

I do represent Mr Turner. To my knowledge he did not receive any notice about the complaint from 
your office. Please confirm. If you need a signed designation of counsel I can get one for you. 

i 
Jan Baran 
Wiley Rein LLP 

j 

On Sep 27, 2018, at 7:13 AM, CELA <CEl..A(afec.gov> wrote: j; 

mailto:CELA@fec.gov
mailto:jBaran@wileyrein.com
mailto:CELA@fec.gQv


Good morning, 
While we are in receipt of the response from the committee, I wanted to 
know if you also represented Mr. Turner who is also a named respondent. 

Kathiyn Rwr 
Paralegal 
Federal Election Commission 
Complaints Examination & 1 
Legal Administration 
(202) 694-1539 

j 

From: Baran, Jan fmailto:JBaran@wilevrein.r.om] f 
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 3:29 PM 
To: CELA <Cj:I.A(afec.^ov> j 
Sut^ect: MUR 7459 (Citizens for Turner) [ 

i 
j 

Attached please find the response of Citizens for Turner and Michael J. Beming, 
as treasurer, to the complaint in the above-captioned matter. Also attached is the 
Affidavit of James A. Innocenzi. 

Jan WItold Baran | Attorney at Law 
Wiley Rein LLP 
1776 K Street NW | Washington, DC 20006 
T: 202.719.7330 | IbaranOwlievrein.rom 
www.wilevreln.com | gip | Linkedin | Twitter 

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may 
constitute an attorney-client communication and may contain information that is 
PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If 
you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination 
of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, 
please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all 
copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending an e-
mail to lnformation@wileyiein.com. 

^ i 

mailto:JBaran@wilevrein.r.om
mailto:lnformation@wileyiein.com


Digitally signed 
^ T by Kathryn Ross 

2018.10.16 
12:16:32-OAW 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
999 E Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20463 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Please use owe form for each Respondent/Entitv/Trcasurer 

FAX f202i 219-3923 

MUR # MUR 7459 

NAME OF COUNSEL: Jan Wilold Baran 

FIRM: Wiley Rein LLP 

ADDRESS: .^7^^ K Street NW 

Washington. DC 20006 

TELEPHONE- OFFICE f 202 \ 719-7330 

FAX ( ) Web Address. 

The above-named individual and/or firm Is hereby designated as my counsel and Is 
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to 
act on my behalf before the Commission. 

Date Respondent/Agent -Signature Tltle(Treasurer/Candicfate/Gwner) 

RESPONDENT: Mike Turner 
(Committee Name, Company Name, or Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

MAILING ADDRESS:, 
(Please Print) 

Dayton, OH 45402 

TELEPHONE- HOME (_ 

BUSINESS t ). 

Information Is being sought as part of an Investigation being conducted by the Federal Election Commission and 
the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12){A) apply. This section prohibits making public any 
investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent of the person 
under investigation 

Rev. 20t0 


